From: ATF {(ATF)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

CC: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William J. (ATF)
Sent: 3/30/2011 6:31:25 PM

Subject: RE: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter - EXTENDED 23.41 KB
Attachments: MimosaStub. html

<<smith fast and furious response 3-30-11 review w axelrod.docx>>

| have just completed a phone call with Matt. The attached is a near final draft (maybe) of the letter to Mr. Smith
as lunderstand it. Mattindicated that OLA has some additional changes they want made that are still in

negotiation.
DP

ATF

Office of the Director

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) [mailto:Matthew.Axelrod@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 1:52 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ);: ATF

Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Melson, Kenneth E.; Hoover, W|II|amJ
Subject: Draft response to Congressman Smlth letter

Pat{ ATF |
Attached is the most current version of a draft response to Congressman Smith. [t’s still not final, but we're gethng
close. |
DP iThanks.
Matt

<< File: smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx >>
Matthew S. Axelrod
Associate Deputy Attorney General

Office of the Deputy Attorney General
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